

Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn

Oifig Riarthóir na gCruinnithe
Aras an Chontae
Leifear
4 Feabhra 2015

FOGRA CRUINNITHE

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn siúl Dé Máirt 10 Feabhra 2015, **ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Leitir Ceanainn.**

DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN

A Chara

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcruinniu seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn. Ta Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

Mise, le meas

Liam Mac a' Bhaird
Riarthóir Cruinnithe

Municipal District of Letterkenny

Office of Meetings Administrator
County House
Lifford
4th February, 2015

NOTICE OF MEETING

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny will be held on **Tuesday 10th February, 2015 at 2.00 p.m. in the Letterkenny Public Services Centre.**

TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny. The Agenda is attached.

Yours sincerely

Liam Ward
Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

- 1) Consideration of the Minutes of Municipal District of Letterkenny Meeting held on the 13th January, 2015
- 2) Request for Reception of Deputation – Mulroy Drive Tourist & Development Group
- 3) Community, Enterprise & Cultural Services
- 4) Roads & Transportation
- 5) Planning & Economic Development
- 6) Housing & Corporate Services

Notices of Motion

Cllr. Ian Mc Garvey

- 7) That this MD write to the Dept. and ask for an allocation for a much needed LIS Scheme.
- 8) That the Members of our MD ask the Dept. to investigate the removal of Access Roads and other Rights of People to Residential Homes and Aghadahor Beach, Carrigart, Co. Donegal
- 9) That this MD seek Funding to Build SI & SF Houses in Donegal depending on demand.

Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh

- 10) That the Council discuss the role of Mayor in the new municipal district council setting.

Cllr. Gerry Mc Monagle

- 11) That we make it a priority of this Municipal District to carry out the necessary works this year to alleviate the Flooding problems at the Glenwood Estate.

Cllr. Liam Blaney

- 12) That this Council confirm a time frame for the erection of public toilets and any other facility as part of that building in Rathmullan

and prior to any plans being drawn up that public consultation will take place with the residents to facilitate their input.

Cllr. Dessie Shiels

- 13) That this Council correspond with Aura Sport & Leisure Management Ltd to enquire as to the cause(s) of the high number of personal injury claims arising at the Aura leisure Centre Letterkenny and to enquire as to how many personal injury claims have arisen since the commencement of occupation of the premises and to enquire as to whether there are safety issues at the premises which require attention.
- 14) That this council carry out a review of all school premises in the Letterkenny Municipal District (1) to ascertain what additional carparking/lay-bys may be required and (2) to ascertain whether additional speed reduction measures by way of ramps etc. are required and (3) to ascertain whether additional safety signage is required.
- 15) That this Council dedicate a member of staff for at least one half day per week to meet with residents associations representatives to discuss and remedy any issues which arise in relation to the maintenance of their housing estates by the Council.

Cllr. James P. Mc Daid

- 16) That the Council erect a bus shelter in the Cathedral car park area .
- 17) Can the Council put more disabled car parking spaces in the car park below the court house.
- 18) That this Council review the short term and long term car parking in Letterekenny and see if there is changes that can be made to the current parking strategy.

Cllr. John O'Donnell

- 19) That all efforts be made to restore the Rathmullan to Buncrana ferry service this year and in future years.

Questions

Cllr. Ian Mc Garvey

- 20) Does the Adm. Staff have any input in decision making regarding the programme for the MD area in Water & Sewerage.
- 21) When will work start on N 14, Lifford To Letterkenny and where ?
- 22) When will proposed work start to improve Traffic conditions at Woodlands?

Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh

- 23) Could the council provide additional disabled parking spaces in the vicinity of the Scally practice/out patients dept., at Justice Walsh Road car park?
- 24) Could the council carry out a safety audit at the Ard Ri junction Killylastin and make recommendation on the following:
 - (A) The unfinished layout of the junction and the dangers it presents.
 - (B) The lack of safe crossing options at the “Ard Rí” junction, the need for a pedestrian crossing and/or lights.
 - (C) Review the speed limits in the area.
 - (D) The need to finish the walkway from the “Ard Rí” junction and the “Grange” area, and suggest possible safety measures, e.g. the erection of a barrier, as at the moment the traffic is above the pedestrian as they use this walkway.
- 25) Could the council provide signage for Letterkenny Women’s Centre, Cara House and Letterkenny Lawn Bowling club?

Cllr. Gerry Mc Monagle

- 26) Can a light be erected at the ramps outside St Eunan College?
- 27) When will the traffic lights be replaced on the Circular Road at Glencar Park?

Cllr. Liam Blaney

- 28) Will this Council put the road from Kerrykeel to Glenvar on the number one priority list for salting as a matter of urgency?

- 29) What time this year do we expect to tar the Coastguard Station road as I understood it was to be done last year?

Cllr. Dessie Shiels

- 30) Can the Council confirm what is the current status of enforcement legal proceedings taken by the Environmental Protection Agency against Donegal County Council in relation to the Letterkenny PWS serving approximately 20,000 people and in that context can the Council confirm if Irish Water have confirmed to the Council when the necessary remedial works required to install all necessary treatment systems to prevent carcinogenic THMs formation and prevent contamination from Cryptosporidium will be carried out?
- 31) Can the Council carry out a review of the Traffic Light system at the Letterkenny Institute of Technology to with a view to having the current problem with excessive filtering on the lights system remedied?
- 32) Can the Council furnish me with a copy of the usual gritting route map for Letterkenny in times of snowfall/ice and can the Council confirm if there are times when this route is extended and, if so, to where it is extended?

Cllr. James P. Mc Daid

- 33) If money was to come available for the new bridge for the Bonagee link road. Is everything ready to go?
- 34) Can the Council revisit the work carried out at Glenswilly N.S. the road narrows very sudden and still hasn't got the yellow line marking?

Cllr John O'Donnell

- 35) Can the council confirm what their plans are for cutting down a tree at the Old Abbey in Kilmacrennan which is near to falling down on the last remaining wall of the Old Abbey?